

Council Member Romero introduced the following, which was approved:

ORDINANCE 20.62.24 (As Amended 11/17/2025)

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 357-74 (“ESTABLISHMENT OF A RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT SYSTEM”) OF CHAPTER 359 (“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”) OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ALBANY IN RELATION TO MODIFYING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT SYSTEM

The City of Albany, in Common Council convened, does hereby ordain and enact:

Section 1. Section 359-74 (“Establishment of residential parking permit system”) of Article VIII (Residential Parking Permit System) of Chapter 359 (“Vehicles and Traffic”) of Part II (“General Legislation”) of the Code of the City of Albany is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 359-74 Establishment of residential parking permit system.

A. A residential parking permit system is hereby established within the following areas, as shall be further defined in accordance with Subsection B of this section:

- (1) Zone A: those neighborhoods generally west of the Empire State Plaza and consisting of designated streets within the neighborhoods identified as Center Square, Hudson/Park, Park South, and Washington Park.
- (2) Zone B: those neighborhoods generally east of the Empire State Plaza and south of State Street and consisting of designated streets within the neighborhoods identified as Mansion and Pastures.
- (3) Zone C: those neighborhoods generally east of the Empire State Plaza and north of Central Avenue and consisting of designated streets within the neighborhoods identified as Sheridan Hollow and Ten Broeck Triangle.

B. Zone boundaries.

- (1) Zone A.
 - (a) ~~Zone A shall commence beginning at a point in the center line of Robin Street where it is intersected by the center line of Morris Street; running thence northerly along the center line of Robin Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Madison Avenue; thence northerly through a portion of Washington Park to the point of intersection with the center line of the southerly end of Englewood Place; thence northerly along the center line of Englewood Place to the point of intersection with the center line of State Street; thence northerly along the center line of Robin Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Washington Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Washington Avenue~~
Zone A shall commence beginning at a point in the center line of South Lake Avenue where it is intersected by the center line of Myrtle Avenue; running thence northerly along the center line of South Lake Avenue to

Matter in ~~strike~~through to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

the point of intersection with the center line of Madison Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Madison Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Robin Street; thence northerly through a portion of Washington Park to the point of intersection with the center line of the southerly end of Englewood Place; thence northerly along the center line of Englewood Place to the point of intersection with the center line of State Street; thence northerly along the center line of Robin Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Washington Avenue; thence westerly along the center line of Washington Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Robin Street; thence northerly along the center line of Robin Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Bradford Street; thence easterly along the center line of Bradford Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Lexington Avenue; thence southerly along the center line of Livingston Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Washington Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Washington Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of South Swan Street; thence southerly along the center line of South Swan Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Madison Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Madison Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Museum Road; thence southerly along the center line of Museum Road to the point of intersection with the center line of Park Avenue; thence westerly along the center line of Park Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Delaware Avenue; thence northerly along the center line of Delaware Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Myrtle Avenue; thence westerly along the center line of Myrtle Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of South Lake Avenue, the point and place of beginning. ~~New Scotland Avenue; thence northerly along the center line of New Scotland Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Morris Street; thence westerly along the center line of Morris Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Robin Street, the point and place of beginning.~~

(b) Not more than 2,070 2,583 on-street parking spaces shall be designated and allocated as permit parking only in accordance with this chapter on the following residential streets:

Designated Street	Bounding Intersections
Willett Street	Madison Avenue to Hudson Avenue
Willett Street	Hudson Avenue to Lancaster Street
Willett Street	Lancaster Street to State Street
Sprague Place	Western Avenue to State Street
Henry Johnson Boulevard	Spring Street to State Street
Knox Street Alley	Knox Street to Property Line
Knox Street	Madison Avenue to Dana Avenue

Matter in ~~strikethrough~~ to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

Knox Street	Dana Avenue to Morris Street
Knox Street	<u>Morris Street to Myrtle Avenue</u>
Lark Street	Dana Avenue to Morris Street
Lark Street	Morris Street to Myrtle Avenue
Dove Street	Spring Street to State Street
Dove Street	State Street to Chestnut Street
Dove Street	Chestnut Street to Lancaster Street
Dove Street	Lancaster Street to Jay Street
Dove Street	Jay Street to Hudson Avenue
Dove Street	Hudson Avenue to Hamilton Street
Dove Street	Hamilton Street to Madison Avenue
Dove Street	Madison Avenue to Jefferson Street
Dove Street	Jefferson Street to Elm Street
Dove Street	Elm Street to Irving Street
Dove Street	Irving Street to Myrtle Avenue
Washington Avenue	<u>Robin Street to Robin Street</u>
Washington Avenue	<u>Robin Street to Lexington Avenue</u>
Washington Avenue	<u>Robin Street to Island east of Robin Street</u>
Bradford Street	<u>Robin Street to Lexington Avenue</u>
South Swan Street	Myrtle Avenue to Irving Street
South Swan Street	Irving Street to Elm Street
South Swan Street	Elm Street to Jefferson Street
South Swan Street	Jefferson Street to Madison Avenue
State Street	Englewood Place to Sprague Place
State Street	Sprague Place to Henry Johnson Boulevard
State Street	Henry Johnson Boulevard to Willett Street
State Street	Willett Street to Lark Street
State Street	Lark Street to Dove Street
State Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Spring Street	Lark Street to Henry Johnson Boulevard
Chestnut Street	Lark Street to Dove Street
Chestnut Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Lancaster Street	Willett Street to Lark Street
Lancaster Street	Lark Street to Dove Street
Lancaster Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Jay Street	Lark Street to Dove Street
Jay Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Hudson Avenue	South Swan Street to Dove Street
Hudson Avenue	Dove Street to Lark Street
Hudson Avenue	Lark Street to Willett Street
Hamilton Street	Lark Street to Dove Street

Matter in ~~strikethrough~~ to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

Hamilton Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
<u>Madison Avenue</u>	<u>Robin Street to South Lake Avenue</u>
Madison Avenue	<u>Robin Street to New Scotland Avenue</u>
Madison Avenue	New Scotland Avenue to Knox Street
Madison Avenue	Knox Street to Willett Street
Madison Avenue	Lark Street to Dove Street
Madison Avenue	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Jefferson Street	South Swan Street to Dove Street
Jefferson Street	Dove Street to Delaware Avenue
Elm Street	South Swan Street to Dove Street
Elm Street	Dove Street to Delaware Avenue
Irving Street	Dove Street to South Swan Street
<u>Dana Avenue</u>	<u>New Scotland Avenue to Robin Street</u>
Dana Avenue	New Scotland Avenue to Knox Street
Dana Avenue	New Scotland Ave to Robin St
Dana Avenue	Knox Street to Lark Street
Dana Avenue	Lark Street to Delaware Avenue
Morris Street	Delaware Avenue to Lark Street
Morris Street	Lark Street to Knox Street
Morris Street	Knox Street to New Scotland Avenue
<u>Morris Street</u>	<u>New Scotland Avenue to Robin Street</u>
<u>Morris Street</u>	<u>Robin Street to South Lake Avenue</u>
Myrtle Avenue	South Lake Avenue to Robin Street
<u>Myrtle Avenue</u>	<u>Robin Street to New Scotland Avenue</u>
Myrtle Avenue	New Scotland Avenue to Knox Street
Myrtle Avenue	Knox Street to Lark Street
Myrtle Avenue	Lark Street to Delaware Avenue
Myrtle Avenue	Dove Street to South Swan Street
Myrtle Avenue	South Swan Street to Park Avenue
Park Avenue	South Swan Street to Dove Street
Park Avenue	Dove Street to Delaware Avenue

(2) Zone B.

(a) Zone B shall commence beginning at a point in the center line Eagle Street where it is intersected by the center line Warren Street; running thence northerly along the center line of Eagle Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Madison Place; thence easterly along the center line of Madison Place to the point of intersection with the center line of Philip Street; thence northerly along the center line of Philip Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Hamilton Street; thence easterly along

Matter in ~~strikeout~~ to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

the center line of Hamilton Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Grand Street; thence southerly along the center line of Grand Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Madison Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Madison Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of Green Street; thence easterly along the center line of Green Street to the point of intersection with the center line of South Ferry Street; thence westerly along the center line of South Ferry Street to the point of intersection with the center line of South Pearl Street; thence southerly along the center line of South Pearl Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Morton Avenue; thence westerly to the point of intersection of Dr. Martin Luther King Boulevard; thence retuning easterly along the center line of Morton Avenue to the point of intersection with Eagle Street; thence northerly along the center line of Eagle Street to the point of intersection of Warren Street, the point and place of beginning.

(b) Not more than ~~525~~ 597 on-street parking spaces shall be designated and allocated as permit parking only in accordance with this chapter on the following residential streets:

Designated Street	Bounding Intersections
Philip Street	Madison Avenue to Elm Street
Philip Street	Elm Street to Wilbur Street
Philip Street	Wilbur Street to Bleecker Place
Philip Street	Bleecker Place to Myrtle Avenue
Philip Street	Myrtle Avenue to Park Avenue
Philip Street	Park Avenue to Warren Street
Grand Street	Park Avenue to Myrtle Avenue
Grand Street	Myrtle Avenue to Wilbur Street
Grand Street	Wilbur Street to Elm Street
Grand Street	Elm Street to Madison Avenue
Green Street	Westerlo Street to Herkimer Street
Green Street	Herkimer Street to Madison Avenue
Madison Place	Eagle Street to Philip Street
Eagle Street	Madison Avenue to Madison Place
Eagle Street	Madison Avenue to Elm Street
Eagle Street	Elm Street to Bleecker Place
Eagle Street	Bleecker Place to Myrtle Avenue
Eagle Street	Myrtle Avenue to Park Avenue
Elm Street	Eagle Street to Philip Street
Elm Street	Philip Street to Grand Street

Matter in ~~strikethrough~~ to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

Wilbur Street	Philip Street to Grand Street
Bleecker Place	Philip Street to Eagle Street
Myrtle Avenue	Grand Street to Philip Street
Myrtle Avenue	Philip Street to Eagle Street
Park Avenue	Eagle Street to Philip Street
Herkimer Street	South Pearl Street to Green Street
Westerlo Street	Green Street to South Pearl Street
Westerlo Street	South Pearl Street to Trinity Place
Ash Grove Place	Trinity Place to Grand Street
Trinity Place	Ash Grove Place to Madison Avenue
Morton Avenue	<u>Eagle Street to South Swan Street (Martin Luther King Jr. Boulevard)</u>

(3) Zone C.

(a) Zone C shall commence beginning at point where the center line of North Hawk Street is intersected by the center line of Clinton Avenue; running thence northerly along the center line of North Hawk Street to the point of intersection with the center line of First Street; thence easterly along the center line of First Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Saint Joseph's Terrace; thence northerly along the center line of Saint Joseph's Terrace to the point of intersection with the center line of Second Street; thence northerly along the center line of Hall Place to the point of intersection with the center line of Ten Broeck Place; thence easterly along the center line of Ten Broeck Place to the point of the intersection with the center line of Ten Broeck Street; thence northerly along the center line of Ten Broeck Street to the point of the intersection with the center line of Livingston Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Livingston Avenue to the point of the intersection with the center line of North Pearl Street; thence southerly along the center line of North Pearl Street to the point of the intersection with the center line of Wilson Street; thence westerly along the center line of Wilson Street to the point of intersection with the center line of ~~the point of intersection~~ Ten Broeck Street; thence southerly along the center line of Ten Broeck Street to the point of intersection with the center line of Clinton Avenue; thence westerly along the center line of Clinton Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of North Hawk Street; thence southerly along the center line of North Hawk Street to the point of intersection of Orange Street; thence tangentially to the center line of Sheridan Avenue; thence westerly along the center line of Sheridan Avenue to the point of intersection with Lark Street; thence northerly along the center line of Lark Street to the point of intersection with Clinton Avenue; thence easterly along the center line of Clinton Avenue to the point of intersection with the center line of North Hawk Street, the point and place of beginning. Zone C shall additionally include the residential addresses at 174 and 176 North Pearl Street.

Matter in ~~strikeout~~ to be deleted. Matter underlined is new material.

(b) Not more than ~~155~~ 319 on-street parking spaces shall be designated and allocated as permit parking only in accordance with this chapter on the following residential streets:

Designated Street	Bounding Intersections
North Pearl Street	Livingston Avenue to Wilson Street
Ten Broeck Street	Clinton Avenue to Livingston Avenue
Hall Place	Ten Broeck Place to Second Street
Street Joseph's Terrace	Second Street to First Street
Second Street	Ten Broeck Street to Hall Place
First Street	St. Joseph's Terrace to Ten Broeck Street
Sheridan Avenue	South Swan Street to Dove Street
Sheridan Avenue	Dove Street to Lark Street
Orange Street	South Swan Street to Lark Street

(4) A property located on the outer side of a center line zone boundary shall be deemed within a zone.

C. The Residential Parking Permit Area Map is on file with the City Clerk.

Section 2. This ordinance shall take effect on February 15th, 2026.

**APPROVED AS TO FORM THIS
15TH DAY OF October, 2025**

Corporation Counsel

To: **Shaniqua Jackson, City Clerk**

From: **Alyssa Kamara, Junior Policy Analyst**
Jake Eisland, Research Counsel

Re: **Common Council Legislation**
Supporting Memorandum

Date: **October 15, 2025**

Sponsor: **Council Member Romero**

ORDINANCE 20.62.24 (As Amended 11/17/2025)

TITLE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 357-74 (“ESTABLISHMENT OF A RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT SYSTEM”) OF CHAPTER 359 (“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”) OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF ALBANY IN RELATION TO MODIFYING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT SYSTEM

GENERAL PURPOSE OF LEGISLATION

This ordinance expands the zones of Albany’s Residential Parking Permit System.

NECESSITY FOR LEGISLATION AND ANY CHANGE TO EXISTING LAW

Home rule approval has already been granted by the state. However, to actually change the boundaries of the parking zones, council action is needed. This legislation will use the Authority granted by the state to determine where those additional spots will be made available.

FISCAL IMPACT

None

Passed by the following vote of all the Council Members elected voting in favor thereof:

Ordinance 20.62.24 was co-sponsored by Council Members Balarin, Conti, Hoey, Johnson, Keegan, Kimbrough, Love, and Robinson

Affirmative – Adams, Anane, Balarin, Clarke, Conti, Farrell, Flynn, Frederick, Hoey, Johnson, Keegan, Kimbrough, Love, Robinson, and Zamer

Affirmative: 15 | Negative: 0 | Abstain: 0

Clerk of the Common Council

President of the Common Council

Mayor

Date

I, Shaniqua Jackson, City Clerk and Clerk of the Common Council, do hereby certify that Ordinance 20.62.24 was passed at a meeting of the Albany Common Council on November 17, 2025.

In affirmation thereof, I hereto set my hand and affix The Seal of the City of Albany this 20th day of November, 2025.

Shaniqua Jackson, Clerk of the Common Council